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February 18, 2025 BY ENERGY SAFETY E-FILING 

 

Shafi Mohammed 

Chief Data Officer, Data Analytics Division 

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety 

California Natural Resources Agency 

715 P Street, 20th Floor 

Sacramento, CA  95814 

 

Re: Spatial and Non-Spatial Data Submission Revision of 2024 Filings 

Docket: 2024-QDR 

 

Dear Mr. Mohammed: 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company is notifying you of the resubmission of the PG&E’s Q4 2024 

Quarterly Data Report (QDR). Pursuant to the Data Guidelines, v3.2, Section 2.4 – Revisions to 

Previously Submitted Data, Energy Safety instructs that, when an electrical corporation becomes 

aware of a need for revisions to previously submitted data, the electrical corporation provide the 

revisions by the next quarterly submission date.1  

 

Description  

Revision 1: 

PG&E’s Q4 QDR is being resubmitted with distribution asset tag data that was omitted from the 

Q4 QDR submission.  

 

Explanation for Each Revision 

Revision 1:  

Upon reviewing our 2024 data, we discovered that we were reporting the date the tags were 

closed in our data management system, rather than the date they were closed in the field. This 

issue has been addressed in this resubmission. We are also evaluating the extent of previously 

submitted data that needs to be revised to reflect this more accurate approach and will be 

providing updated past QDRs shortly.  

 

 

 
1  See Energy Safety Data Guidelines, Version 3.2 (Jan. 30, 2024) at 7 (“Revisions to Previously 

Submitted Data.”). 



   
 

2 
 

Related Feature or Table Name 

Revision 1:  

Quarterly Data Report: Table 2 & Table 13. 

 

Record IDs  

Revision 1:  

All distribution tag data. 

 

Conclusion  

We appreciate this opportunity to update our QDR data. Please do not hesitate to reach out 

should you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Very truly yours,  

_______/S/_________  

Jay Leyno  

Director, Wildfire Mitigation PMO 


